
 
 
 

 
 
 

      
   1 April 2008 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT 
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

will meet on 
Wednesday, 9 April 2008 

beginning at 
3:00 pm 

in 
Conference Room 4B, Civic Offices, Leigh Road, Eastleigh 

 
TO: Councillors Airey, Millar and Pepper 
 County Councillors Mrs Boulton, Broadhurst and Davidovitz 
 Mr Egleston, Mr Jackson & Mrs Sutton, Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust 
 Peter James, County Museums Service 
 Jo Lawler, County Museums Service 
 Martin Coulson, Area Co-ordinator 
 Councillor J Misselbrook, Bursledon Parish Council 
 
Staff Contact: Julia Roy, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 8068 

8133; Email: julia.roy@eastleigh.gov.uk  
   
 

RICHARD WARD 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 4)  
  
 To consider the Minutes of the meeting held on 27 February 2008.  
  
2. Apologies     
 
3. Bursledon Windmill report December 2007 - March 2008    (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
4. Date and Venue of Next Meeting     
 
 
 

Civic Offices, Leigh Road, 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

 2000/01 
Community Safety Preventing Crime and Disorder 
2002/03 
Fostering Business Growth 
2008/09 
Tackling Climate Change 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 27 February 2008  (2:30 pm – 3:43 pm) 
 

The meeting was held at the Civic Offices, Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
PRESENT: 

 
Representing Eastleigh Borough Council - Councillor Millar 
 
Representing Hampshire County Council –  Councillors Broadhurst and 
Davidovitz 
 

 Peter James - County Museums and Archives Service
 Jo Lawler - County Museums andArchives Service
 Mrs Sutton - Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust 
 Wendy Tuppenney - Area Co-ordinator 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Airey and Pepper, 
Gavin Bowie (Curator), Mr Egleston and Mr Jackson (Hampshire Buildings 
Preservation Trust) and Councillor Misselbrook (Bursledon Parish Council) 
 

1. MINUTES 
 
 The Minutes of the meeting held on 14 November 2007 were agreed as a 

correct record. 
 
Matters Arising 
 
On Minute 1 (Minutes) The Head of Operations reported that the Curator 
had been assessed by the Occupational Health Unit (OHU) and passed fit to 
work on physical tasks at the Windmill.  Unfortunately he had been on sick 
leave since the end of January and was due to return to work at the 
beginning of March, subject to a further OHU assessment.  However, the 
Curator had recently indicated in writing that he would like to take early 
retirement. 
 
On Minute 2 (Bursledon Windmill – Progress Report) it was queried whether 
a copy of the inspection report on the Windmill had been sent to the 
Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust (HBPT).  The Visitor Services 
Manager confirmed that a copy had been supplied to Mr Jackson of the 
HBPT.  

 
2. REVENUE BUDGET ESTIMATE 2008-09 
 
 The Head of Operations reported that Bursledon, Hamble-le-Rice and 

Hound Local Area Committee had agreed to commit £30,686 of the £34,300 
funding required for the Windmill for 2008-09,and had approached 
Bursledon Parish Council to make up the shortfall.  The Parish Council had 
agreed to provide the remaining £3,614.   

Agenda Item 1

1



 
In making a contribution, Bursledon Parish Council had queried the opening 
hours of the Windmill.  The Head of Operations confirmed that they had 
been revised and fixed last year, and that the details were published in the 
Windmill leaflets and on its Web page.  A supply of leaflets would be 
provided to the Parish Council.   
 
Reference was also made to this being the second year that the Parish 
Council had helped the Local Area Committee (LAC) with the funding of the 
Windmill, due to the LAC being unable to sustain such a percentage 
increase in the required funding.  In future years, should similar 
circumstances apply, it might not be possible for the Parish Council to 
provide part of the funding.  The Head of Operations replied that the current 
circumstances were unusual, in that the Windmill had been closed for six 
months and it had been necessary to ask for increased funding for the 
purposes of relaunching the site and restructuring the staff.   
 
With regard to the Windmill budget for 2008/09, the Head of Operations 
hoped that the funding allocated for the Curator’s salary, should he resign, 
could be redistributed to a new post of Site Manager and, with a view to 
extending the opening hours of the site to include Saturdays, an additional 
part-time Museum Assistant post.  Strong efforts would also be made to 
increase visitor numbers through marketing and educational opportunities 
and a number of ideas were put forward for exploration. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
1. That the provision of Eastleigh Borough Council’s share of the 

required  budget requested for Bursledon Windmill for 2008-09 be 
noted;  

 
2. That thanks be extended to Bursledon Parish Council for its 

contribution towards the funding for the Windmill. 
 
3. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 (a) Update on events and progress at the Windmill 

 
The Visitor Services Manager provided the following report: 
 
• Family sessions, making a variety of windmills, were to be held on the 

Tuesdays and Wednesdays of the Easter holidays. 
• Flour milled at the Windmill, using grain from Leckford still in stock, 

was being sold at Pickwells Farm Shop, Eastleigh Museum and the 
Windmill.  It was hoped to sell at Manor Farm and Bursledon 
Brickworks as well in the future.  

• Investigation was taking place into taking a stall at the market at the 
Bargate, Southampton on 8 March. 

• A stall was taken at the opening of the food recycling centre in 
Chandler’s Ford on 8 February.  Flour and recipe books were sold to 

2



3 

the value of £48. 
• Milling had taken place on 26 February for the first time without the 

Curator.  This was successful and 1/3 sack of flour was produced. 
• Liaison was to take place with IT staff at the County Council with 

regard to the provision of CCTV at the Windmill site. 
• The gate into the car park was difficult for buses to negotiate and 

investigation was taking place into replacing it with lifting posts.  
Councillor Millar agreed to liaise with the Visitor Services Manager on 
this issue. 

• A neighbour of the Windmill site, Mr Graham Lowe, had provided and 
laid gravel from his house gates to the entrance to the Windmill site.  
The Committee extended thanks to Mr Lowe for this work. 

• Visitor figures on Sundays had increased since July 2007, averaging 
55-80.    

• Two schools had visited the Windmill in January and two were booked 
for March.  An art group and another adult group were booked to visit 
in June. 

 
(b) Bursledon Rights of Way Group 
 
The Head of Operations reported that he had received a letter from the 
above Group, sending congratulations on the provision of funding for the 
Windmill and querying the opening hours.  The Group had also offered to 
contribute to the running of the Windmill, and the Head of Operations had 
agreed to meet the Group’s representative at the Windmill and explain the 
volunteering opportunities at the site.   
 
(c) Visit to the Windmill 
 
The Head of Operations reported that the Chairman of the County Council 
had visited the Windmill a few weeks ago and had enjoyed his visit.  

 
4. DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 It was agreed that the next meeting would be held on Wednesday 9 April 

2008 at 3pm at the Civic Offices. 
 
M3788 
 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



Bursledon Windmill report Dec 2007 – March 2008 
 
 
 
1) Activities / education / events 
 
The bank holiday went well as the visitor figures below may suggest.   
 
At the last meeting I mentioned the windmill’s involvement in National Insect 
Week at the end of June.   As well as pond insect life activities run by the 
museums service’s biology department on the 29th we will also receive a 
permanent pond interpretation board, which is currently being worked on. 
 
We will also be taking part in the Big Draw in October with a day craft activity 
currently to be either basketry or corn dollies.   
 
We have also been included in the advertising for National Mills week. 
 
This coming school Easter holidays we are trialling activity sessions on the 
Tuesday and Wednesday afternoons.    This session is called Windmills and 
Whirligigs and is for accompanied 5 -11 year olds and requires booking.     This 
is being advertised at our site, and Eastleigh Museum, and community centres 
and Post Offices in and around Bursledon.   It is also advertised on the windmill 
web page and on the Hampshire events web pages.  As some of you may know 
the Hantsdirect call centre number should now be used on all Hampshire County 
Council advertising.    Peter knows my views on this.  This Easter event is in the 
change over period between advertising having site numbers and the call centre 
number.   Due to lack of central design time the posters and flyers I have used 
give the windmill phone number, the online advertising gives the call centre 
number.     
 
Ruth Kerr of the Museums Service LAI team is continuing to assist us in planning 
multi-tasked educational visits and family site discovery/activity sheets.  
 
 
2) Visitors 
 
  Men    Women    Children    Children in education group   Total 
Dec 2007        40          47             25     0    112 
Jan 2008         82      92            68                    51    293 
Feb 2008    87     103  79     0    269 
March 2008    134     148           118    32    432 
 
 
 
3) Flour production & Sales 

Agenda Item 3

5



 
With the skills Gary, Wendy and I have learnt from Gavin, we showed at the last 
meeting that we can mill decent flour. 
 
The flour, both wholemeal and blend, is currently selling well at both Pickwell 
Farm Shop and Eastleigh Museum.     I have contacted all the curators and 
VSM’s of Hampshire’s Museums and am as yet awaiting replies.   I will contact 
them again in the next financial year.   Sue Tapliss and the VSM at the Willis are 
interested but are currently awaiting details as to the building works soon to 
occur at the Willis. I have contacts to follow up at Bursledon Brickworks and 
Manor Farm. 
 
Details of the flour and the mill height restrictions have been put onto the windmill 
pages.   
   
4) Site 
 
Councillor Millar and I met and discussed the gate to the car park and came up 
with a solution which Councillor Millar costed and communicated to you all.   
 
Graham Lowe has also continued to assist in smartening the approach to the 
site. 
 
I also met on Sunday 30th March the family of Mr Stevens, the late owner of the 
woodland by the windmill.   They are very interested in and supportive of what we 
are doing with the windmill site.   They are based in Colchester but say they will 
be in the area quite often now. 
 
We will soon be receiving a new sign for the entrance to the site.   Whilst 
including the opening times and website, it will also include an A4 covered area 
for posters for events.   This is in line with new signs for all Museum sites. 
 
 
Jo Lawler  31/03/2008 

6


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Bursledon Windmill report December 2007 - March 2008

